Public Document Pack o s
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr  ©° )

Bridgend County Borough Council

Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB Co RIDGEND

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief

Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Executive’s Directorate
dewis iaith. Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 /
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please 643147 [ 643694
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Michael Pitman

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: Wednesday, 13 November 2019

Dear Councillor,

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee A will be held in the Committee Rooms 2/3, Civic
Offices Angel Street Bridgend CF31 4WB on Tuesday, 19 November 2019 at 10:00.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence from Members.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from Members/Officers in
accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council from 1
September 2008.

3. Approval of Minutes 3-8
To receive for approval the Minutes of the 30/07/2019 and 09/08/2019

4. Application to Licence Private Hire Vehicle 9-12
5. Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle 13-16
6. Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle 17 - 20
7. Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle 21-24
8. Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle 25-28
9. Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle 29 -42
10.  Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle 43 - 46

11. Urgent ltems
To consider any other item(s) of business in respect of which notice has been given in

accordance with Rule 4 of the Council Procedure Rules and which the person presiding at
the meeting is of the opinion should by reason of special circumstances be transacted at the

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £2.12 in
printing costs



12.

13.

14.

meeting as a matter of urgency.

Exclusion of the Public

The reports relating to the following items are not for publication as they

contain exempt information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 and/or Paragraph 21 of
Part 5 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local
Government (Access to Information)(Variation)(Wales) Order 2007.

If following the application of the public interest test the Committee resolves pursuant to the
Act to consider these items in private, the public will be excluded from the meeting during
such consideration.

Approval of Exempt Minutes 47 - 68
To receive for approval the exempt Minutes of the 30/07/2019 and 09/08/2019

Disciplinary Hearing for Existing Taxi Driver 69 - 106

Yours faithfully
K Watson
Head of Legal and Regulatory Services

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
TH Beedle DRW Lewis JE Williams
RJ Collins DG Owen

MJ Kearn AA Pucella



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - TUESDAY, 30 JULY 2019

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A HELD IN COMMITTEE
ROOMS 2/3, CIVIC OFFICES ANGEL STREET BRIDGEND CF31 4WB ON TUESDAY, 30
JULY 2019 AT 10:00

Present

Councillor DRW Lewis — Chairperson

TH Beedle MJ Kearn AA Pucella JE Williams
Officers:

llaria Agostini-Green Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Katia Daw Lawyer

Michael Pitman Business & Administrative Apprentice

208. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Clir A Pucella declared a prejudicial interest in item 13 and left the room during
consideration of this agenda item, as he knew the applicant.

Clir M Kearn declared a prejudicial interest in item 15 and left the room during
consideration of this agenda item, as he knew the applicant’s family.

209. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting of the 04/06/2019 and
11/06/2019 be approved as a true and accurate record.

210. APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE

The Head of Legal and Regulatory Services submitted a report asking the Sub-
Committee to consider an application to grant a license for a Hackney Carriage vehicle.

The application was made by Karl Svensen to licence a Dacia Logan MCV, vehicle
registration number AU17 USM as a Hackney Carriage vehicle to seat 4 persons. The
vehicle was pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on March 2017.

The Sub-Committee inspected the vehicle.

The Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer advised members that the current mileage of
the vehicle was 9,506 miles. She stated that the application fell outside the Hackney
Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the Licensing Committee for the reasons outlined in
the report.

The vehicle was not wheelchair accessible, but there were specific policy guidelines in
respect of the first licensing of Hackney Carriage vehicles which fell outside policy
guidelines, outlined in paragraph 4.6 of the report.

For Members’ information, a service history had been provided dated 27 April 2018 and
31 May 2019 with the mileage recorded at 5,307 and 9197 respectively

RESOLVED: The Sub-Committee considered the application to register AU17 USM as
a Hackney Carriage vehicle.

Page 3



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - TUESDAY, 30 JULY 2019

Members noted that it fell outside of policy 2.1 due to the age and
mileage.

Members noted that the policy could be relaxed as set out in para 2.2 of
the policy as the vehicle displayed exceptional interior and exterior quality
and exceptional standards of safety. As such, the Sub-Committee were
happy to grant the licence.

211. APPLICATION TO LICENCE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE

The Head of Legal and Regulatory Services submitted a report asking the Sub-
Committee to consider an application to grant a license for a Private Hire Vehicle.

The application was made by Mark Chegwen to licence a Mercedes V250 D AMG,
vehicle registration number CN19 ZZG as a Private Hire Vehicle to seat 7 persons. The
vehicle was pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 13 March 2019.

The Sub-Committee inspected the vehicle.

The Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer advised members that the current mileage of
the vehicle was 5,031 miles. She stated that the application fell outside the Private Hire
Vehicle Policy approved by the Licensing Committee for the reasons outlined in the
report.

The vehicle was not wheelchair accessible, but there were specific policy guidelines in
respect of the first licensing of Private Hire Vehicles which fell outside policy guidelines,
outlined in paragraph 4.4 of the report.

For Members’ information, there was no service history for this vehicle

RESOLVED: The Sub-Committee considered the application to register CN19 ZZG as
a Private Hire Vehicle.

Members noted that it fell outside of policy 2.1 due to the age and
mileage.

Members noted that the policy could be relaxed as set out in para 2.2 of
the policy as the vehicle displayed exceptional interior and exterior quality
and exceptional standards of safety. As such, the Sub-Committee were
happy to grant the licence.

212. APPLICATION TO LICENCE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE

The Head of Legal and Regulatory Services submitted a report asking the Sub-
Committee to consider an application to grant a license for a Hackney Carriage vehicle.

The application was made by Eric James Chauffeuring Limited, to licence a Mercedes S
Class LWB, vehicle registration number KT67 BNB as a Private Hire Vehicle to seat 7
persons. The vehicle was pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 27
September 2017.

The Sub-Committee inspected the vehicle.

The Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer advised members that the current mileage of
the vehicle was 12,517 miles. She stated that the application fell outside the Private Hire

Page 4



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - TUESDAY, 30 JULY 2019

Vehicle Policy approved by the Licensing Committee for the reasons outlined in the
report.

The vehicle was not wheelchair accessible, but there were specific policy guidelines in
respect of the first licensing of Private Hire Vehicles which fell outside policy guidelines,
outlined in paragraph 4.4 of the report.

For Members’ information, the service history provided had incorrect details regarding
mileage. The correct mileage at that time was 1,516 not 15167 as indicated in the report.

RESOLVED: The Sub-Committee considered the application to register KT67 BNB as
a Private Hire Vehicle.

Members noted that it fell outside of policy 2.1 due to the age and
mileage.

Members noted that the policy could be relaxed as set out in para 2.2 of
the policy as the vehicle displayed exceptional interior and exterior quality
and exceptional standards of safety. As such, the Sub-Committee were
happy to grant the licence.

213. APPLICATION TO LICENCE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE

The Head of Legal and Regulatory Services submitted a report asking the Sub-
Committee to consider an application to grant a license for a Private Hire Vehicle.

The application was made by Sharon Evans to licence a Mercedes C220d SE Estate,
vehicle registration number KJ67 BGU as a Private Hire Vehicle to seat 4 persons. The
vehicle was pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 28 February 2018.

The Sub-Committee inspected the vehicle.

The Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer advised members that the current mileage of
the vehicle was 13,897 miles. She stated that the application fell outside the Private Hire
Vehicle Policy approved by the Licensing Committee for the reasons outlined in the
report.

The vehicle was not wheelchair accessible, but there were specific policy guidelines in
respect of the first licensing of Private Hire Vehicles which fell outside policy guidelines,
outlined in paragraph 4.4 of the report.

For Members’ information, a service history was provided on the 17 June 2019 with the
mileage recorded at 13,772.

RESOLVED: The Sub-Committee considered the application to register KJ67 BGU as
a Private Hire Vehicle.

Members noted that it fell outside of policy 2.1 due to the age and
mileage.

Members noted that the policy could be relaxed as set out in para 2.2 of
the policy as the vehicle displayed exceptional interior and exterior quality
and exceptional standards of safety. As such, the Sub-Committee were
happy to grant the licence.

214. URGENT ITEMS

Page 5



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - TUESDAY, 30 JULY 2019

None

215. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 as

amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation)
(Wales) Order 2007, the public be excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following items of business as they contained exempt
information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 and/or Paragraph 21 of
Part 5 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Following the application of the public interest test it was resolved that
pursuant to the Act referred to above, to consider the following items in
private, with the public excluded from the meeting, as it was considered
that in all the circumstances relating to the items, the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the
information, because the information would be prejudicial to the
applicants so mentioned.

216. APPROVAL OF EXEMPT MINUTES

217. APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF LICENCES

218. DISCIPLINARY HEARING FOR EXISTING TAXI DRIVER

219. DISCIPLINARY HEARING FOR EXISTING TAXI DRIVER

220. DISCIPLINARY HEARING FOR EXISTING TAXI DRIVER

221. DISCIPLINARY HEARING FOR EXISTING TAXI DRIVER

The meeting closed at 17:30

Page 6



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A - FRIDAY, 9 AUGUST 2019

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A HELD IN COMMITTEE
ROOMS 2/3, CIVIC OFFICES ANGEL STREET BRIDGEND CF31 4WB ON FRIDAY, 9
AUGUST 2019 AT 09:30

Present
Councillor DRW Lewis — Chairperson
TH Beedle MJ Kearn AA Pucella

Apologies for Absence

RJ Collins and JE Williams

Officers:

llaria Agostini-Green Senior Licensing Enforcement Officer

Katia Daw Lawyer

Mark Galvin Senior Democratic Services Officer - Committees
Will Lane Operational Manager Shared Regulatory Services
Michael Pitman Business & Administrative Apprentice

Yvonne Witchell Team Manager Licensing

222. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

223. URGENT ITEMS

None.

224, EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED:

That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the
Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007, the public be
excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following item of business as it
contained exempt information as defined in Paragraph 12 of Part 4 and/or Paragraph 21
of Part 5 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Following the application of the public interest test it was resolved that pursuant to the
Act referred to above, to consider the item in private, with the public excluded from the
meeting, as it was considered that in all the circumstances relating to the item, the public
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the
information, because the information would be prejudicial to the persons so mentioned.

Minute No. Summary of Item:

e Disciplinary Hearing for Existing Taxi Driver

225. DISCIPLINARY HEARING FOR EXISTING TAXI DRIVER

The meeting closed at 12:30

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a private hire vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities

2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Periority.

3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Wayne Davies of Penyfai Bridgend to licence a Mercedes
Benz C200 Sport Premium + Auto vehicle registration number KJ68 DKX as a private
hire vehicle to seat 4 persons.

4.2  The vehicle is pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 7 January 2019.

4.3  The application falls outside the Private Hire Vehicle Policy approved by the Licensing
Committee. The vehicle is not wheelchair accessible. The first MOT is due in

January 2022. No other documentation has been provided.

4.4 Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’'s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Page 9



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be
reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules

None

Equality Impact Assessment

This vehicle is not for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to
age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts

upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.
Financial implications

None for the authority

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Page 10



Kelly Watson
HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a hackney carriage vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities

2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Plan / Other Corporate Priorities.

3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Andrew Jackson of Porthcawl to licence a Dacia Logan vehicle
registration number KP16 ULJ as a hackney carriage vehicle to seat 4 persons.

4.2 The vehicle is pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 11 July 2016.

4.3 The application falls outside the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the
Licensing Committee. The vehicle is not wheelchair accessible. For Members’
information a service report has been provided dated 14 July 2017 with the mileage
recorded at 6517 and 8 April 2019 with mileage at 14634. An MOT Certificate dated
8 April 2019 has also been provided with the mileage recorded at 14630.

4.4 Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’'s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Page 13



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be
reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules

None

Equality Impact Assessment

This vehicle is not for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to
age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts

upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.
Financial implications

None for the authority

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Page 14



Kelly Watson
HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a hackney carriage vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities

2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Plan / Other Corporate Priorities.

3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Liam Morgan and David Stolzenburg T/a Llynfi Coaches of
Maesteg to licence a Dacia Logan vehicle registration number CE69 POU as a
hackney carriage vehicle to seat 4 persons.

4.2  The vehicle was first registered at the DVLA on 26 September 2019.

4.3 The application falls outside the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the
Licensing Committee. The vehicle is not wheelchair accessible. For Members’

information there is no service report for the vehicle.

4.4 Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’'s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Page 17



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be
reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules

None

Equality Impact Assessment

This vehicle is not for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to
age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts

upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.
Financial implications

None for the authority

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Page 18



Kelly Watson
HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a hackney carriage vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities
2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Plan / Other Corporate Priorities.
3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Paul Brain T/a Peyton Travel of Bridgend to licence a Renault
Master Minibus vehicle registration number PO61 FHT as a hackney carriage vehicle
to seat 8 persons.

4.2  The vehicle was first registered at the DVLA on 11 January 2012.

4.3 The application falls outside the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the
Licensing Committee. The vehicle is wheelchair accessible. For Members’
information a service report for the vehicle has been submitted dated 10 August 2014
with the mileage recorded at 25275, the 24 April 2016 at 42882, 22 February 2017 at
51669 And 17 November 2018 at 76128.

44 The MOT status of the vehicle shows that the vehicle has a Vehicle Type approval
of N1 which corresponds to Vehicles designed and constructed for the carriage of
goods and having a maximum mass not exceeding 3,5 tonnes.

The Vehicle Certification Agency classifies vehicles using a number of type approval
categories. The normal type approval required for a passenger carrying vehicle is
M1; Vehicles designed and constructed for the carriage of passengers and
comprising no more than eight seats in addition to the driver's seat. A Vehicle with
N1 Type approval indicates that the vehicle has been converted at some point in its
history from a goods van to a passenger vehicle.

Page 21



4.5

4.5

There are no specific regulations covering the conversion of vans into passenger
carrying vehicles. However, Regulation 100 of The Road Vehicles (Construction &
Use) Regulations 1986 (SI 1986 No. 1078) will apply. This requires:

a motor vehicle, and all its parts and accessories

the number of passengers carried, and the manner in which any passengers are
carried in or on a vehicle

the weight, distribution, packing and adjustment of the load of a vehicle

to be at all times such that no danger is caused, or is likely to be caused, to any
person in or on a vehicle or on a road. This means that the conversion work must
allow passengers to be carried safely.

The current Council guidelines require that an applicant submit satisfactory evidence
that the conversion has been carried out to safe and approved performance
standards. The current recommended certification is for the vehicle to have
undergone a voluntary Individual Vehicle Approval (IVA). This means that the Driver
and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) carry out an inspection of the vehicle and, if
it passes the technical standards, a Certificate of Compliance is issued.

Mr Brain has provided the following information from the vehicle converter company
concerning the conversion of the vehicle: “Renault Master — VF6MFF4BR46006430
— PO61 FHT

“We have found records to show we converted the vehicle in 2012.

We installed 2 Winga seats and 5 Defender/Titan Ill seats. The seats were installed
with headrests.

The seats we installed were tested to M1 conditions
Further to the seats, Portaramp Easyramp, set of Unwin Wheelchair tie downs and
occupant restraint system.

We have no further information on our electronically held records and have been
unsuccessful in locating the paper file. All vehicles built during this time confirmed to
either our Low Volume Type Approval (LVTA) which followed our conformity of
production, or to the Standard Vehicle Assessment (SVA) which was performed by
VOSA. Unfortunately we have no record of which approval route was followed in this
instance, but the vehicle would have been built to one of them.”

Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’'s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Page 22



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be
reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for ~ determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules

None

Equality Impact Assessment

This vehicle is not for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to
age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts

upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.
Financial implications

None for the authority

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Page 23



Kelly Watson
HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address  Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 8

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a hackney carriage vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities
2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Plan / Other Corporate Priorities.
3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Paul Brain T/a Peyton Travel of Bridgend to licence a Renault
Master Minibus vehicle registration number PO61 FKB as a hackney carriage vehicle
to seat 8 persons.

4.2  The vehicle was first registered at the DVLA on 4 January 2012.

4.3 The application falls outside the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the
Licensing Committee. The vehicle is wheelchair accessible. For Members’
information a service report for the vehicle has been submitted dated 21 June 2013
with the mileage recorded at 21559, the 27 February 2015 at 42277, 7 October 2017
at 61739 and 24 January 2019 at 79419.

44  The MOT status of the vehicle shows that the vehicle has no Vehicle Type Approval.
The Vehicle Certification Agency classifies vehicles using a number of type approval
categories. The normal type approval required for a passenger carrying vehicle is
M1; Vehicles designed and constructed for the carriage of passengers and
comprising no more than eight seats in addition to the driver's seat. The lack of a
Type approval can indicate that the vehicle has been converted at some point in it's
history from a goods van to a passenger vehicle.

There are no specific regulations covering the conversion of vans into passenger

carrying vehicles. However, Regulation 100 of The Road Vehicles (Construction &
Use) Regulations 1986 (S| 1986 No. 1078) will apply. This requires:

Page 25



4.5

4.6

a motor vehicle, and all its parts and accessories

the number of passengers carried, and the manner in which any passengers are
carried in or on a vehicle

the weight, distribution, packing and adjustment of the load of a vehicle

to be at all times such that no danger is caused, or is likely to be caused, to any
person in or on a vehicle or on a road. This means that the conversion work must
allow passengers to be carried safely.

The current Council guidelines require that an applicant submit satisfactory evidence
that the conversion has been carried out to safe and approved performance
standards. The current recommended certification is for the vehicle to have
undergone a voluntary Individual Vehicle Approval (IVA). This means that the Driver
and Vehicle Standards Agency (DVSA) carry out an inspection of the vehicle and, if
it passes the technical standards, a Certificate of Compliance is issued.

Mr Brain has provided the following information from the vehicle converter company
concerning the conversion of the vehicle: “Renault Master — VF6MFF4BR45808198
- PO61 FKB

“We have found records to show we converted the vehicle in 2012.

We installed 2 Winga seats and 5 Defender/Titan |ll seats. The seats were installed
with headrests.

The seats we installed were tested to M1 conditions

Further to the seats, Portaramp Easyramp, set of Unwin Wheelchair tie downs and
occupant restraint system.

We have no further information on our electronically held records and have been
unsuccessful in locating the paper file. All vehicles built during this time confirmed to
either our Low Volume Type Approval (LVTA) which followed our conformity of
production, or to the Standard Vehicle Assessment (SVA) which was performed by
VOSA. Unfortunately we have no record of which approval route was followed in this
instance, but the vehicle would have been built to one of them.”

Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Page 26



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be
reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules

None

Equality Impact Assessment

This vehicle is for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to

age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts

upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.
Financial implications

None for the authority

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Page 27



Kelly Watson
HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 28



Agenda Item 9

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a hackney carriage vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities

2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Plan / Other Corporate Priorities.

3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Andrew Thomas, Brynmenyn, Bridgend to licence a Dacia
Logan MCV Ambiance DCI registration number CK64 WTP as a hackney carriage

vehicle to seat 4 persons.

4.2 The vehicle is pre-owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 28 January 2015.
Mr Thomas acquired the vehicle on 4 August 2019.

4.3 The application falls outside the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the
Licensing Committee. The vehicle is not wheelchair accessible.

4.4  For Members’ information a service report has been provided showing the following:

Date of Service Mileage Recorded
22 June 2015 17934
19 July 2016 29460
3 January 2017 38216
3 October 2019 48211

4.5 Mr Thomas has produced a MOT Pass Certificate for a test undertaken on 4 October
2019 with the milege at 48310 miles.

4.5 Mr Thomas advised that this vehicle had previously been licensed by this authority

as a hackney carriage. The test certificates provided when the vehicle attended Joint
Fleet Services are held on archive file and show the following:

Page 29



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.4

Date of Test Mileage Recorded
5 August 2015 24356

5 February 2016 48994

5 August 2016 72560

3 February 2017 96584

5 February 2018 141406

The date of expiry of the last licence issued is 5 February 2019. However the
vehicle was suspended in August 2018 for non-attendance at a six monthly test and
the licence subsequently lapsed.

Mr Thomas verbally confirmed to an officer that he acquired the vehicle in a
damaged state (water) and undriveable but subsequently installed a Engine Control
Unit (ECU) which led to the re-programming of the Odometer between August 2019
and October 2019. He is aware of the previous records held and wishes to proceed
with the application.

However, there are also discrepancies in the mileage prior to Mr Thomas acquiring
the vehicle, namely at the time the service took place in July 2016 compared with
the test undertaken at Fleet Services in August 2016. The relevant records are set
out in Appendix A.

The vehicle is the subject of an outstanding manufacturer’s recall set out in
Appendix B.

Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’'s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be

Page 30



reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for ~determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

e That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

e That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

e That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

5. Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules
5.1 None
6. Equality Impact Assessment

6.1  This vehicle is not for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to
age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

7. Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

7.1 The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts
upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.

8. Financial implications

8.1 None for the authority

9. Recommendation

9.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Kelly Watson

HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Page 31



Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 32



'dﬁ:ncv

RN, cxsantP  APERDINY A

456_1473119624_66323_1012_38%a¢

THiS DOCUMENT IS NOT DROOF OF OWNERSh!P
It shows who is responsible for registering and taxing the vehicle.

Registration Certificate translations

Ld oy 10 was  Zuiassungstes: hemipuno - Cetuncal d immatncuiaion  Regisiracios hudinas Cowod Rejestraryiny Pruietr duvaijera
Registreen)mis) unnmsius Teasias Clarathe Fargaimi engedely Certificario de matucula Rekrsteronuladisius
Certifikat ia Registrazzjom Cerulicar e inmatnculare Rearstreringsoeviset

B2 i e T
Darmisc de swoulacinn
Osvedcem o registrac LaEz KUK 2 OBONKES Caria d) circolazinne
Aegisrerosatiest Ihareaniynise Lespumie  Registracijas aplieciba KemeKkenbews|s Osvedceanie o evidencn Promeina dosvala

Data protection

DviA handles your nersonal data o accoruancs whiroad o shicle aw and data profec i @ws. The law ailows us 1o rciease your daia to the pobce and othe
enforcomen: Godies We miso srovide data to oiher parties wherg (e law allows it For further nicrmaticn about fow we pracess your data vou tights and

WG 12 contact See ow prvady netice at gov k. dvia irvacy-policy
Specia! nctes {these notes cannot be removed)

e
* ‘*' ):__ -

o
q )
e, i
| L,

3 A i-" Y2 ;— : :
._'«*1_‘_“'“ *i"-.!.:.._..p =
. ! '. k-

Pl

> o e vt e

rs

& _J How to fl" in your VSC(W) Reglstratlon Certxflcate (Iog book)

motor trader

It's guick and S|mp|e

to tell us online at: *

gov.uk/sold-

bolght-vehicle

Or fill in section 4

over the page and

return just that page

to DVILA, Swansea,

| chang SAEEIE : SIS 1 SA99 1BA.
d&taﬂs—registraﬂon— (13 e . For more information taking-vehlc!es-

certificate  section 6 to the: | ‘goto: gov.uk/ 1 out-of-uk
change-pame- ]

' new keeper. g
f.' : SFp | | address-vbec

Page 33




2801 2095 -
2601 2045
DACIA

sD
7SDCLS
73DCLS

LOGAN MOV AMBIARC
ESTATE -
DIESEL CAR

1678 KG GROSS
1461 CC

099 G/KM

HEAVY OIL  ~

5
2

2-AXLE-RIGID BODY .
M1 ez ‘

Igﬁ_

E212001/116" 0514728

Official use only

-
»
"
.’?‘
s »
-t
o - r

INEN
f i - il L

[

(1111

Official use only. Do not weiie in this space.

e 3f4"’} <

o LR L ]

o T,
N e :‘...lx_,._ G [
o e SR
~- Ty *
L] 1] e
"o -l ?‘-;—" Tt - [~
! 1
. Bl chal
0 d

o

iving licence number of | | |
e new keeper: (optional) |

(K64 WTP

e —

L}
1



afed oyoads
OMON  fi

98U0 LIOISO.LIGH

aavnns

~ uopesedo jof

. obed ouoeds)

D .0 19N

. E.o:&mgo .,?_.”

_omma alliaa
0 M0 1N

ju]

A~

j99y2 UoIs0iol

:uoyeglo 9

(9/1) S13AHS 2N




119

obed oyaeds 898, ,

O . MO ION 00
19340 L0ISOLI0d-JUY

INELS :
:uonesado o adAL |,

abed oyicads 89S, |

0 MO 10N oMO
j08YD UOISOLI0d-JUY

o 20IM98
:uonesado jo adAL

S,

obed oyoeds 998,

0MOPN M0
9819 UOISOLI0D-UY

o ‘BolAIes

:uopesado jo adAL
sie

(9/2) §13THS FOINEFS



BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

VEHICLE CHECI( LIST

A’_ O Testing Statio

Hackney Carriage
e Firm ‘_ Date of Test _)

Private Hire ..

Vehicle Reg. Ngkéq_w-[ ‘0 Make & Model‘D AC’IA hOG ] Approx year of Manufacture . 9‘ Ol 4‘ Recorded Mileage =
or Chassis NnaYOLT S DCLSS a2 L{_?S;S’ Colour . 60 I‘/ {72 No. of Seats é{— Eng. Size AT

Manual
Reference Pass Fail Ramarks

Testable Item

012 " Steering Controls e B ORI | . oo S -
Steering M"F.“?,".'?’.’? .................. T RN e R A SRS PR

...... CTyeTyee I 70 NN I
.......... Tyre Condition. b VO e
.......... Roadwheels L2 e .
03z Spare Wheel ... R Ep————— bt s
033
034  Section V—Seat Bolts & Seats | | g — J
035 Securty of Mountings SNUUTS U 72 NN = N
036 Conditonof@ems . . S vin e
037 Operation ... )| Vil e .
038 | Condition of Seats —— SRR N— : ke maicans B
033 Engine Oll Leaks

040 StcﬁonW—Glnamlllar’n_tu‘._””___

054 Llcam:e Plates (renewal only)
During the lest on this vehicle the defects mentioned below were naticed, which in the opinion of the tester, render the vehicle DANGERGCUS for use on the

ropd:

-
Warning: A person who drives a dengerously defective vehicle on tha road ig liabls to prosecution snd the insursnce may not be operative

Pass Cert. NO/J/O?ZZ ...... Fail Cert. No. wuiveiuiaciviay FEShER AT

Signature of Teg




VIZHICLE CHECI( LIST

YOS .

Hackney Carriage ...

Privale Hire .

Vehicle Reg. ha%

Fitmy

_
sz 558

ppfox yoar of Manutaciure M {

Recorded M

or Chassis No.() 0/ 5pc No. ol Seats Eng. Size
Testable Itam H:?‘:;‘eur:!e Pass | Fail Remarks
01 . Section I-Lighting Equipment IRPPSIOIE) S| ISR (PR
0 Oblig. Front Lamps weenen b Y Ly =g I
L Oblig. Rear Lamps . e i B2 V- e
, Oblig. Headlamps el er . 5, | e

L S
05 , HeadlampAm_.“””
1.1 Stop Lamps

-
oy
~
-

Parking Brake Efficiency

026 Service Brake Balance

lll/5 6 7 B

0is67.8 | /

|
039 Englne Qil Leaks

Suctlon Vl—Gnnoml Items

053 i . Medical Kit

054 Ltcance Plates (renewal onl\rl

Juring the test on this vehicle the defects mentioned below were noticed, which in the opinjon of the tester, rander the vehicle DANGEROUS for use on the

7ad:

farning: & puruof\sihn drives a dengerously defective vehlcle on the rond s liable to prosecution and the Insurance may not be operative.

ass Cert, No. /“//%b’

gnhature of Tastar

Page 38

Fail Cert. No. ,....,,



VEHIC'LE%CH ECK LIST

Hackney Carlage ,Iﬂ

Privale Hire Firm.. Date ot Te¥ S O AN 7 S

Vehicle Reg, l\c‘KéLf' NT f/ Mndel\DAe/A w A'\J npprw: year of Manufaclura .. &O" z?" Recorded Milange

or Chassia No.uarz 4 A , Jug?ﬁ Colour NA{/E ‘ No. of Seatls ... A ... Eng. Size =
Testable Item er:;‘nur:c‘;; Pass Fail Remarks

USRI %% IO

e / ............

..... I o N

N ‘f; .............
1/5 :

RSSO (bl IO O

..... e

AT e
_____ e Tt
 11/58789 [ & 1 ... ).
RRITAC I oot
L
::::m:/:s;a:::::ﬁ | -
/1,2 __:” .

'uvsa7s___

_ Horn—Electri Winnq—mmw
Exhluui Marr‘ Including Sliencers

_;.I.DourLquu&Hlnqu N
__ Texi Mater & Fares bla(HfC Onh'l

‘_Flra Exrlnguhhur .
Medical Kit
Licance Plates !mrww.i nnr\r‘l

During tha test on this vehick the defects mentioned befow were noticed, which in the opinion of the testsr, render the vehicie DARGEROUS for use on the

roed:

048

050

m " Fuel System Including Gap
i

063

084

warning: A Plﬂ%ﬁo drivas a dangerousty defective vehicla on the road is kable to pr stion and the | may not be operstive.

Pass Cert. No //2,51:2/

Signature of Ta, THH — T eyt g

Fall Cert, No.

Page 39



VEHICLE CHECK LIST . S
V1 0‘7 5 /

Testing Station No.

Hackney Carriage
Private Hire Firm m e Dale of Test \5 .......... 12 ....................................

CK v rﬁam & Mogel DACL A OG AN Approx, year of Manufacture . A2 444 Recorded Mileage / 4elén o6

~R

Vehicle Reg. No. ...
or Chassls No. U U (7 S M L-Sbf‘?z ggg‘é’oluur C-"— )/7/ ,{" No. of Seals # . Eng. Slze .. / é‘_,(
Testable [tam R:n!:p:r:é; Pass Fall Remarks

Headlamps

Suspension Front & Rear

0198 Shock Absorbers Front & Rear

02, e Service Brake Condition
023 . FParking Brake Canditlan . . ...
024 .. .s.‘?'."."?‘.’.a.'.a.k.". .EﬂiFie.’!c.V. .......... P e

ABS Warning System

028  Saction W—Tvrn D Whesls

029 YH'F.TYPPL ..................... ER :

030 Tyra Condition

035  Securlty of Mountings e

039 Engine Oll Leaks

Section Vi—Genasral Items

o7 Mirrors/Registration Plates | 5// | -

050 Txi Sign—lluminated (4/C oniyl
Fuel System including Cap

Licence Plates (renawal only)

During the test on this vehicle the defects mentioned below were noticed, which in the opinion of the tester, render the vehicle DANGEROUS for use on the
road:

Warning: A person ervu a dangerously defective vehicle on the road is liable to prosecution end the insurance may not be operative.

A

Signature of TOSTOr . /7 . . ... el s i e T s s asssssseniaasnttsnnsis

Pass Cert. No. .. FailCert. No. .......... LR “

Page 40

S B b Ao

A it s




DACIA LOGAN - Check MOT history Page 1 of 2

< GOV.UK A PPErob X B

Check MOT history (https://www.gov.uk/check-mot-history)

CK64WTP
DACIALOGAN

Colour Fuel type Date registered
White Diesel 28 January 2015

MOT valid until
3 October 2020

MOT history

Check mileage recorded at test, MOT expiry date, defects and advisories, and
view test certificate

Date tested Mileage MOT test number
4 October 2019 48,310 miles 8559 24675904
PASS Test location Expiry date

3 October 2020

The MOT test changed on 20 May 2018

Defects are now categorised according to their severity -
dangerous, major, and minor.

Outstanding vehicle recalls
Check if DACIA LOGAN CK64WTP has outstanding recalls

Outstanding recall found

This vehicle has been recalled since at least 31 October 2019.

Contact a DACIA dealership to arrange for repairs.

https://www.check-mot.service.gov.uk/?_ga=2.118995849.1836733725.1572519232-... 01/11/2019
Page 41



DACIA LOGAN - Check MOT history Page 2 of 2

If you've had the recalled component repaired recently, it can take up to 3
weeks for the manufacturer to update their records.

This information is provided by the vehicle manufacturer. If you think the
information is wrong, contact the vehicle manufacturer's dealership.
Please do not contact the DVSA, as we are not able to change the recall
status.

Was this vehicle recall information useful to you? so we can improve the service.

Using Vehicle Recall Information

DVSA and its suppliers try to ensure that the information published on this website is
accurate. However, as the information is aggregated from various sources, we can’'t
accept any liability for the accuracy of content. This service provides an indicative
check for outstanding safety recalls as at the date specified. Visitors and customers
who rely on this information do so at their own risk. Visitors and customers are
strongly encouraged to independently verify the information before acting or
deciding not to act on that information.

The recalls data is obtained through a third party. The terms and conditions for the
data can be found on by selecting the ‘terms and conditions’ link.

httpgs ) k-mot.service.gov.uk/?_ga=2. . . -
ttpp;/évagv&]?c mot.service.gov.uk/? ga=2.118995849.1836733725 1572519232 01/11/2019



Agenda Item 10

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
19 NOVEMBER 2019
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES
APPLICATION TO LICENCE HACKNEY CARRIAGE VEHICLE
1. Purpose of report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to ask the sub-committee to consider an application to
grant a licence for a hackney carriage vehicle.

2. Connection to corporate improvement objectives/other corporate priorities

2.1 There is no direct link to the Corporate Plan / Other Corporate Priorities.

3. Background

3.1 It is the duty of the Local Authority to determine applications made under the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 and Town Police Clauses Act
1847. Applications which fall outside the policy guidelines are referred to a Licensing
Sub-Committee for determination.

4. Current situation/proposal

4.1  Application is made by Liam Morgan and David Stolzenburg T/a Llynfi Coaches of
Maesteg to licence a Dacia Logan vehicle registration number CE69 KOU as a
hackney carriage vehicle to seat 4 persons.

4.2  The vehicle was first registered at the DVLA on 26 September 2019.

4.3 The application falls outside the Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy approved by the
Licensing Committee. The vehicle is not wheelchair accessible. For Members’

information there is no service report for the vehicle.

4.4 Policy Guidelines

The vehicle policy applicable to this application was approved by the Licensing
Committee on 10 March 2008. The relevant extract from the policy is as follows:

“(Policy 2.1) Applications for the first licensing of a hackney carriage or private hire
vehicle should be submitted to the Council within 14 days of the first registration of
the vehicle at the DVLA. The mileage at the time of application should be no greater
than 500 miles. The applicant may be the second or a subsequent registered
keeper but the applicant must demonstrate that there is no more than 14 days
between the first registration and transfer to the applicant’'s name. Applications will
normally be dealt with under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers.

Page 43



5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

(Policy 2.2) Applications for the first licensing of vehicles falling outside the above
policy guidelines will normally be refused but a relaxation of the policy may be
considered in exceptional circumstances. The general guidelines for relaxation
of the policy are as follows but each case will be dealt with on its merits:

(Policy 2.2.5) A relaxation of the policy will also be considered in exceptional
circumstances for applications relating to the first licensing of private hire vehicles.
The Council does not seek to limit or define a particular vehicle which is suitable but
will adhere to the minimum standards for the size of seats and legroom etc which are
available on request. Irrespective of the age of the vehicle it must be capable of
satisfying the general licensing conditions and be fit for purpose as a private hire
vehicle in terms of passenger safety and comfort. Each application  will  be
reported to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination on its merits having
regard to the following criteria:

That the vehicle presented is in an exceptional condition in relation to its exterior and
interior appearance with no evidence of defects, chips, marks or other evidence of
unreasonable wear and tear or damage.

That the vehicle presented offers an exceptional standard of safety and comfort for
passengers in terms of features offered for example ABS, passenger airbags and
ability to meet current requirements on emissions testing.

That the application includes evidence that the vehicle has been serviced at the
intervals recommended by the manufacturer and at an approved garage. Other
relevant documentations such as an MOT certificate should also be provided.

Effect upon policy framework and procedure rules

None

Equality Impact Assessment

This vehicle is not for wheelchair use. There are no other implications in relation to
age; disability; gender and transgender; race; religion or belief and non-belief;
sexual orientation.

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 implications

The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this
report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts

upon the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report.
Financial implications

None for the authority

Recommendation

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the
information contained within this report.

Page 44



Kelly Watson
HEAD OF LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES

Date 13 November 2019

Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643

E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB
Background documents

Hackney Carriage Vehicle Application
Hackney Carriage Vehicle Policy Guidelines

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Approval of Minutes
	Minutes , 09/08/2019 Licensing Sub-Committee A

	4 Application to Licence Private Hire Vehicle
	5 Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle
	6 Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle
	7 Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle
	8 Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle
	9 Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle
	VEHICLE THOMAS APPENDIX A
	VEHICLE THOMAS APPENDIX B

	10 Application to Licence Hackney Carriage Vehicle
	13 Approval of Exempt Minutes
	190809 Exempt Minutes

	14 Disciplinary Hearing for Existing Taxi Driver
	DISC- C MASON.1013 Appendix A
	DISC- C MASON.1013 Appendix B
	DISC- C MASON.1013 Appendix C
	DISC- C MASON.1013 Appendix D


